From: Edward S Ake [mailto:edwardake@island-concrete.com]

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 2:54 PM

To: 'Peggy Martin'

Cc: '<Sharyn.Daly@camoves.com>'; '<sharyndalyl@gmail.com>'; 'Charles and Cynthia Parchment'
Subject: RE: Scholarships

Confirmed! The transfer arrived on 8th November!

Please thank your Club and everyone involved for their support.
I'll let Charles get back to you with the report.

Edward

From: Edward S. Ake [mailto:edwardake@island-concrete.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2013 7:15 PM

To: Peggy Martin

Cc: <Sharyn.Daly@camoves.com>; <sharyndalyl@gmail.com>; Charles and Cynthia Parchment
Subject: Re: Scholarships

Peggy & Sharyn,

Will check for it in the account tomorrow and let you know.
Thanks so much indeed and please don't apologise for the delay!
Edward

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2013, at 7:03 PM, "Peggy Martin" <pamartin741@att.net> wrote:

Hello Charles and Edward,
| have learned that the wire went out late Thursday afternoon, the Al Hopefully it has been received
by now! The check was for $3600 for the 2 scholarships. We apologize for this lengthy delay . To see
what we wrote for the grant, just go to www.matchinggrants.org. and click on District, scroll down to P-
396.
We'll look forward to hearing that the money has arrived and is being presented to your chosen
students.

Yours in Rotary,
Peggy and Sharyn

From: Edward S Ake [mailto:edwardake@island-concrete.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2013 12:20 PM

To: Sharyn.Daly@camoves.com; sharyndalyl@gmail.com; PaMartin741@att.net
Cc: 'Charles and Cynthia Parchment'

Subject: RE: Scholarships

Sharon & Peggy,

Please find attached our wire transfer instructions direct to our Service Projects account. Please make
sure to let me know when you send the funds so that I can watch out for them and then confirm
receipt.
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Thanks so much for your support!

Edward

Edward S. Ake
Treasurer 2013/14
Rotary Club of Roatan

Edward S. Ake
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